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’ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

uaR 0 9 201l
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MATTHEW J. DYKMAN

FOR THE DIST
0O STRICT OF NEW MEXICO CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
> T
Plaintiff, ) CRIMINAL NO. ) ’ - @6
)
V8. )
) Counts 1 - 3: 18 U.8.C. §§ 2252(a)(2),
SHABAKA GREEN, ) 2252(b)(1), and 2256: Receipt of Visual
) Depictions of Minors Engaged in Sexually
Defendant. ) Explicit Conduct;
)
) Count 4: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)B),
) 2252(b)}2),and 2256:  Possession of
) Matter Containing Visual Depictions of
) Minors Engaged in Sexually Explicit
) Conduct. |
l
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
Counts 1 -3

On or about the dates set forth below, in Santa Fe County, in the District of New Mexico,
the defendant, SHABAKA GREEN, did knowingly receive a visual depiction contained in the
computer files described below, which visual depiction had been mailed and shipped and transported
in interstate and foreign commerce, and which contained materials which had been so mailed and
shipped and transported in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by
computer, the production of which visual depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually

explicit conduct and is of such conduct:
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COUNT FILENAME DATE
1 Pthc - Babyj Hotdog March 21, 2009
Young.mpg
2 raygold March 22, 2009
Fucking_8 yr old_daughter
Alicia_Hard _

(R@ygold_reelkiddymov_un
derage kiddy pre-
teen_lolita) .mpg

3 pictures from ranchi torpedo | November 4, 2010
dloaded in 2009 - pedo kdv
kidzilla pthe toddlers Oyo lyo
2yo 3yo 4yo Syo 6yo 9yo tara
babyj (93)(1).jpg

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.
Count 4

On or about February 9, 2011, in Bernalilio County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, SHABAKA GREEN, did knowingly possess a iBuyPower Desktop
Computer, Model X58 Pro-E, Serial Number 0B8F-4AF4-A2A3-C1EC, which contained the
foliowing internal hard drives: one Western Digital 500 GB hard Drive, Model WD5000AAKS-
00A7B2, Serial Number WCASY7861801; one Hitachi 1 TB Hard Drive, Model
HDS721010CLA332, Serial Number HQOSMBRA; one Hitachi 2 TB Hard Drive, Model
HDS722020ALA330, Serial Number YAHIMVM7V,; and one Hitachi 2 TB Hard Drive, Model
HDS722020ALA330, Serial Number YAHMR69V, containing a visual depiction that had been
shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce and which were produced using
materials which had been shipped and transported in or affecting interstate and foreign
commerce, by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual depictions

involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such conduct.
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In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
Upon conviction of any offense alleged in this Indictment, Defendant SHABAKA
GREEFEN shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252 and 2253:

A) HP Pavilion Laptop Model dv7 Entertainment PC, Serial Number
CND843176Y with the following internal hard drives:

i).  one Hitachi 250 GB Hard Drive, Model HT'S5432251.9A300, Serial
Number 081007FBOFOOLLHHRPLA; and

ii). one Samsung 320 GB Hard Drive, Model HM320J1, Serial Number
S161.JD0Q635535; and

B). iBuyPower Desktop Computer, Model X58 Pro-E, Serial Number 0B8F-
4AF4-A2A3-C1EC, which contained the following internal hard drives:

i). one Western Digital 500 GB hard Drive, Model WD5000AAKS-
00A7B2, Serial Number WCASY7861801;

ii). one Hitachi 1 TB Hard Drive, Model HDS721010CLA332, Serial
Number HQOSMBRA,;

iii).  one Hitachi 2 TB Hard Drive, Model HDS722020ALA330, Serial
Number YAHMVM7V; and

iv). one Hitachi 2 TB Hard Drive, Model HDS722020A1.A330, Serial
Number YAHMR69V.

A TRUE BILL:

/st
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

j 03/04/11 10:10am




